AVRO ATRCRAFT LIMITED

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

Date: August 27, 1958
To: S.E, Harper
From: T. Roberts
Subject: TAXI EVALUATION OF MIRROR LANDING SYSTMM

R.F,T. No. 07-5086, covering a pilot's assessment of the mock-up
installation of the proposed Pilot's Aid Mirror System during a taxi
test, is attached.
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ﬁ AVRO AIRCRAFT LIMITED R.E.T. No._ 07=5086

MALTON, ONTARIO SHEET No.__ L oF
DATE: August 27, 1958

REQUISITION FOR FLIGHT TEST

AIRCRAFT ASSIGNMENT X73-h138 WORK ORDER NO.

25203

TAXT EVAIUATION OF MOCK-UP PILOT'S LANDING

ATD MIRROR SYSTEM

OBJECT

To evaluate the mock-up installation of the proposed Pilot's Landing
Aid Mirror System during a taxi test of aircraft 25203, (This installation
is not suitable for flight).

EQUIPMENT

Mirrors should be installed as detailed in SK 21953, This installation
provides for easy removal of the mirrors to prepare the aircraft for flight.

PROCEDURE

The pilot should raise the nose of the aircraft to approximate ®approach®
attitude during a taxi-run, and should assess the suitability of the mirror
system as a landing aid,

DATA

Pilot®s comments,
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